
From: Malashenko, Elizaveta I.
Sent: 3/5/2014 2:18:22 PM
To: Allen, Meredith (/0=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=MEAe)
Cc: Malashenko, Elizaveta I. (elizaveta.malashenko@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: RE: Meeting re Risk Model & Metcalf

Meredith,

Both dates look good, but let's make sure that it works for Ray.

I would also like a confidential brief on Metcalf. Let's set it up for me and I'll invite Denise and 
she can attend if she is available. The only date right now that looks bad is the 18th.

Thanks,

Liza

On Mar 5, 2014, at 11:40 AM, "Allen, Meredith" <MEAe@,pge.com> wrote:

Hi Liza,

Would March 17 from 1-3 or March 25 from 9-11 work to meet on the risk 
model? We were planning to have the model available to you and some 
examples of risks that we have identified in Electric Ops that you could input in 
the model with your assumptions and also then make changes, but please let me 
know if you would like to take a different approach. One of the risks would be 
the example that we plan to use in the case study during the workshops. We 
could also discuss the entire process that we go through.

Also, would you be interested in a meeting on Metcalf? We could also include 
Denise if she would like to attend. Please let me know and I will track down 
some dates. Also if the dates don’t work on the risk model, I will find other 
options.
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Thanks,

Meredith

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy. 
To learn more, please visit
http://www.pqe.com/about/companv/privacy/customer/
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